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September 15, 1986

STAT

Since you got two for the price of one, I'll do the same.

How that envelope ever reached you is pure magic. My contract people
say they cannot change the addresses presently in our system until
your contracting officer notifies us (Ken requested this and it is in
the works). - In the interim, I will try to add the D/P address you
provided. ' '

STAT = . - The draft questions YOu received from have been
forwarded to Winston Salem. Although 3aIT of the issues cannot be
addressed strictly from a manufacturing point of view, they have
agreed to-assume the technical lead needed to provide an integrated
response. I have told them to call you if they needed additional data
during their research. I'll keep you informed of the progress.

Very truly yours,

John M. Holmes

JMH/ js

STAT

cc:

“Bob Hunt.
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